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Tyra Feil

From: Smith, Clarence, EMNRD <Clarence.Smith@emnrd.nm.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 8:55 AM
To: Aliph Reena; Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD; Alex Prieto-Robles
Cc: Tyra Feil
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] FW: Dugan_monte_carlo_1_cbl

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especially from unknown senders. 

Changes are acceptable.  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Aliph Reena <Aliph.Reena@duganproduction.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 8:41:44 AM 
To: Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD <monica.kuehling@emnrd.nm.gov>; Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD 
<monica.kuehling@emnrd.nm.gov>; Smith, Clarence, EMNRD <Clarence.Smith@emnrd.nm.gov>; Alex Prieto‐Robles 
<arobles@aztecwell.com> 
Cc: Tyra Feil <Tyra.Feil@duganproduction.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Dugan_monte_carlo_1_cbl  
  

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening attachments. 

Please see the attached CBL from Dugan Production’s Monte Carlo Com 1. After reviewing the CBL, the TOC appear to be around 
1430’. Based on the CBL Dugan Production propose the following changes to the plugs.  
  

1. Plug VI, Pictured Cliffs‐Fruitland will be an inside/outside plug from 518’‐815’ 
2. Plug VII, Kirtland‐Surface plug will be an inside/outside plug from 0‐440’. If rate cannot be established at 440’ will 

perforate @ 260’ and will attempt to get circulation to surface.  
  
Please let us know if the proposed changes are acceptable to the NMOCD and we will proceed accordingly.  
  
Thanks  
Aliph Reena 
505‐360‐9192 
  
Aliph Reena P.E 

Engineering Supervisor 
Dugan Production Corp.  
Cell: 505‐360‐9192 
  

From: Alex Prieto‐Robles <arobles@aztecwell.com>  
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2023 6:31 PM 
To: Aliph Reena <Aliph.Reena@duganproduction.com> 
Subject: Dugan_monte_carlo_1_cbl 
  



2

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especially from unknown senders. 

One app for all your Word, Excel, PowerPoint and PDF needs. Get the Microsoft 365 app: https://aka.ms/GetM365 
  
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 
Get Outlook for Android 



District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  284870

CONDITIONS
Operator:

DUGAN PRODUCTION CORP
PO Box 420
Farmington, NM 87499

OGRID:

6515
Action Number:

284870
Action Type:

[C­103] Sub. Plugging (C­103P)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition Date

mkuehling well plugged 9/29/2023 11/14/2023


